

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

~~Tenth~~^{Ninth} Revised

Page 43

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding ~~Eighth~~^{Ninth} Revised

Page 43

RATE SCHEDULE
GENERAL SERVICE - METERED
SCHEDULE G-M

Availability:

The rate is available for metered water service in the franchised area subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Character of Service:

Nashua Core System: Water is fully treated, filtered, and purified and is transmitted by gravity and pumps to the individual service pipes.

Community Water Systems: Water is ground water from a well site. Water quality meets or exceeds all federal and state standards for drinking water. Outdoor use of water may be restricted during dry summer periods.

Rate:

A minimum customer charge shall be made for each customer whom service is rendered under this tariff, based on the meter size shown below:

Meter Size	Monthly Customer Charge
5/8"	\$ 24.34 26.90
3/4"	35.42 39.14
1"	57.04 63.03
1" meter with private residential fire service ¹	35.52 40.31
1 1/2"	111.19 122.88
2"	182.02 201.15
3"	333.79 368.87
4"	550.53 608.39
6"	1,092.40 1,207.21
8"	1,742.80 1,925.97
10"	2,501.41 2,764.31

1. This rate is grandfathered to single-family residential homes that have a single service with a single curb stop and a 1" meter to allow the passage of fire flows for a single-family residential sprinkler system. The rate for this class will be the tariffed rate of a 5/8" meter and a private 1 1/2" fire service. This is grandfathered to homes that had this type of service prior to 12/31/2018.

Volumetric:

In addition to the standard customer charge, the monthly volumetric charge based on usage will be as follows:

Volumetric Charge: \$ ~~3.99~~ **4.41** per 100 cu. Ft. (l)

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date stated on the water bill.

Issued: ~~October 12, 2022~~ **June 8, 2023**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2022~~ **August 1, 2023**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,425 in Docket No. DW 19-084 dated November 24, 2020.

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

~~Eighth~~**Ninth** Revised Page 44

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding ~~Seventh~~**Eighth** Revised Page 44

RATE SCHEDULE
MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION
SERVICE SCHEDULE FP-M

Availability: This rate is applicable to general fire **protection**.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of two parts as follows:

1) Hydrant charge

For each hydrant connected to the distribution system

Current

Rate

\$ ~~24.78~~**27.38**

per month

2) Inch-Foot Charge

The number of "inch-foot" nits in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4" and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of "inch-foot" units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year, and will be the base for computing the "inch-foot" charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each "inch-foot" unit to be

Current

Rate

\$ ~~0.17099~~**0.18896** per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Issued: ~~October 12, 2022~~**June 8, 2023**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2022~~**August 1, 2023**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,425 in Docket No. DW 19-084 dated November 24, 2020.

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

~~Eighth~~ ~~Seventh~~ Revised Page 45

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding ~~Seventh~~ ~~Sixth~~ Revised Page 45

RATE SCHEDULES
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FP-NM

Availability:

This rate is available for private fire protection and sprinkler service subject to the Private Fire Protection Regulations of paragraph 31 of this tariff.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be determined by the size of the fire service tap to the property as follows:

Monthly Customer Charge

1 ½" connections	\$11.18 12.36
2" connections	26.62 29.42
3" connections	44.69 49.39
4" connections	\$106.53 117.73
6" connections	\$178.75 197.54
8" or larger connections	\$263.19 290.85

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: ~~December 4, 2020~~ **June 8, 2023**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2020~~ **August 1, 2023**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,425 in Docket No. DW 19-084 dated November 24, 2020.

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

~~First~~**Second** Revised Page 46

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding ~~First~~**Original** ~~Revised~~ Page 46

RATE SCHEDULES

MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

Type of Service	Amount
A. Initiation of Service	\$20.00
i. New Service Application	\$108.00
ii. Transfer of Service	\$30.00
B. Service Pipe Connection	\$160.00 \$230.00
C. Service Connection and Disconnection (Not related to collections) of water service; Collection Charge	
During Regular Business Hours	\$46.00 \$67.00
Non-Regular Business Hours	\$63.00 \$95.00
D. Collection Fee:	
During Regular Business Hours	\$46.00
Non-Regular Business Hours	\$63.00
E. D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost	\$15.00 \$18.00
F. E. Design, Review, Inspection & As-Built Fee for Main Pipe Extensions	
	\$3.00 \$3.44 per foot
G. F. Merrimack Source Development Charge	

As of January 1, 2018, new customers in water systems served with water purchased from Manchester Water Works will be charged the Manchester Water Works' Merrimack Source Development Charge (MSDC) in effect at the time of the new service request. The MSDC rates are posted on the N.H. PUC's website at: <http://www.puc.state.nh.us> as well as the Manchester Water Works website at: <http://www.manchesternh.gov/Departments/Water-Works/Rates>.

Issued: ~~December 18, 2017~~**June 8, 2023**

Issued by Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~January 1, 2018~~**August 1, 2023**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

~~Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,076 in Docket No. DW 17-120, dated November 17, 2017.~~

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER EighthNinth Revised Page 47
 PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC. Superseding SeventhEighth Page 47

RATE SCHEDULE
 GENERAL SERVICE – NON-
 METERED

Pennichuck Water Works, Inc. (PWW) will charge current unmetered customers a monthly rate as specified below based on the average single family residential usage as specified below until such time as meters are installed.

Commercial, Industrial and Private Fire Protection customers will be charged an average rate as calculated for a similar customer in PWW.

PWW will make every effort to install meters in a timely manner and in no such case should these rates remain in force for more than a twelve month period.

	Current Rate
5/8 inch Meter Charge \$	<u>24.34</u> 26.90
Volumetric Charge	\$ 3.994.41
Average Single Family Residential	7.777.76 CCF
	<u>\$ 31.00</u> 34.22
Total Monthly Charge	<u>\$ 55.34</u> 61.12

665.85753.24

Annually
~~\$664.08~~733.44

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the of the Company on the due date stated on the water bill.

Issued: ~~October 12, 2022~~June 8, 2023

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2022~~August 1, 2023

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by ~~NHPUC Order No. 26,425 in Docket No. DW 19-084 dated November 24, 2020.~~

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

Tenth Revised Page 43

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding Ninth Revised Page 43

RATE SCHEDULE
GENERAL SERVICE - METERED
SCHEDULE G-M

Availability:

The rate is available for metered water service in the franchised area subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Character of Service:

Nashua Core System: Water is fully treated, filtered, and purified and is transmitted by gravity and pumps to the individual service pipes.

Community Water Systems: Water is ground water from a well site. Water quality meets or exceeds all federal and state standards for drinking water. Outdoor use of water may be restricted during dry summer periods.

Rate:

A minimum customer charge shall be made for each customer whom service is rendered under this tariff, based on the meter size shown below:

Meter Size	Monthly Customer Charge
5/8"	\$ 26.90
3/4"	39.14
1"	63.03
1" meter with private residential fire service ¹	40.31
1 1/2"	122.88
2"	201.15
3"	368.87
4"	608.39
6"	1,207.21
8"	1,925.97
10"	2,764.31

1. This rate is grandfathered to single-family residential homes that have a single service with a single curb stop and a 1" meter to allow the passage of fire flows for a single-family residential sprinkler system. The rate for this class will be the tariffed rate of a 5/8" meter and a private 1 1/2" fire service. This is grandfathered to homes that had this type of service prior to 12/31/2018.

Volumetric:

In addition to the standard customer charge, the monthly volumetric charge based on usage will be as follows:

Volumetric Charge: \$ 4.41 per 100 cu. Ft. (l)

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date stated on the water bill.

Issued: June 8, 2023

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: August 1, 2023

Title: Chief Operating Officer

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

Ninth Revised Page 44

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding Eighth Revised Page 44

RATE SCHEDULE
MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION
SERVICE SCHEDULE FP-M

Availability: This rate is applicable to general fire protection.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of two parts as follows:

1) Hydrant charge

For each hydrant connected to the distribution system

Current
Rate
\$ 27.38
per month

2) Inch-Foot Charge

The number of "inch-foot" nits in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4" and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of "inch-foot" units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year, and will be the base for computing the "inch-foot" charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each "inch-foot" unit to be

Current
Rate
\$ 0.18896 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Issued: June 8, 2023

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: August 1, 2023

Title: Chief Operating Officer

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

Eighth Revised Page 45

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding Seventh Revised Page 45

RATE SCHEDULES
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FP-NM

Availability:

This rate is available for private fire protection and sprinkler service subject to the Private Fire Protection Regulations of paragraph 31 of this tariff.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be determined by the size of the fire service tap to the property as follows:

Monthly Customer Charge

1 ½" connections	\$ 12.36
2" connections	\$ 29.42
3" connections	\$ 49.39
4" connections	\$ 117.73
6" connections	\$ 197.54
8" or larger connections	\$ 290.85

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: June 8, 2023

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: August 1, 2023

Title: Chief Operating Officer

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

Second Revised Page 46

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding First Revised Page 46

RATE SCHEDULES

MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SERVICE FEES

The following fees are associated with miscellaneous services that the Company may provide from time to time:

Type of Service	Amount
A. Initiation of Service	
i. New Service Application	\$108.00
ii. Transfer of Service	\$30.00
B. Service Pipe Connection	\$230.00
C. Service Connection and Disconnection (Not related to collections) of water service;	
During Regular Business Hours	\$67.00
Non-Regular Business Hours	\$95.00
D. Collection Fee:	
During Regular Business Hours	\$46.00
Non-Regular Business Hours	\$63.00
E.D. Returned check fee - Administrative Cost	\$18.00
F.E. Design, Review, Inspection & As-Built Fee for Main Pipe Extensions	\$3.44 per foot
GF. Merrimack Source Development Charge	

As of January 1, 2018, new customers in water systems served with water purchased from Manchester Water Works will be charged the Manchester Water Works' Merrimack Source Development Charge (MSDC) in effect at the time of the new service request. The MSDC rates are posted on the N.H. PUC's website at: <http://www.puc.state.nh.us> as well as the Manchester Water Works website at: <http://www.manchesternh.gov/Departments/Water-Works/Rates>.

Issued: June 8, 2023

Issued by Donald L. Ware

Effective: August 1, 2023

Title: Chief Operating Officer

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

Ninth Revised Page 47

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding Eighth Revised Page 47

RATE SCHEDULE
GENERAL SERVICE – NON-
METERED

Pennichuck Water Works, Inc. (PWW) will charge current unmetered customers a monthly rate as specified below based on the average single family residential usage as specified below until such time as meters are installed.

Commercial, Industrial and Private Fire Protection customers will be charged an average rate as calculated for a similar customer in PWW.

PWW will make every effort to install meters in a timely manner and in no such case should these rates remain in force for more than a twelve month period.

	Current Rate	
5/8 inch Meter Charge	\$ 26.90	
Volumetric Charge	\$ 4.41	
Average Single Family Residential	7.76 CCF	
	<hr/>	
	\$34.22	
	<hr/>	
Total Monthly Charge	\$61.12	

~~665-85~~665.85753.24

Annually \$733.44

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the of the Company on the due date stated on the water bill.

Issued: June 8, 2023

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: August 1, 2023

Title: Chief Operating Officer